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From:   Jeff Nessler
Sent:   Thursday, April 24, 2014 11:10 AM
To:     Marshall Whittlesey
Subject:        FW: GE Area E Courses for Kinesiology

Marshall,

I am not sure if this was necessary, but I went ahead and asked for support from Education for 2 of our GE 
courses: PE 203 and KINE 310.  They have given their approval below.

Jeff

From: Manuel Vargas <mvargas@csusm.edu> 
Date: Thursday, April 24, 2014 11:04 AM 
To: Jeff Nessler <jnessler@csusm.edu> 
Subject: FW: GE Area E Courses for Kinesiology

Jeff:

I am happy to endorse you request for the two courses.
Let me know what else I can do.
Thank you!

From: Erika Daniels <edaniels@csusm.edu> 
Date: Thursday, April 24, 2014 at 10:33 AM 
To: manuel vargas <mvargas@csusm.edu>, Jodi Robledo <jrobledo@csusm.edu> 
Subject: Re: GE Area E Courses for Kinesiology

It's okay with me. Jodi?

-- Erika Daniels, Ed.D
Associate Professor, Literacy Education
Co-Coordinator, Middle Level Education Program
California State University San Marcos
760-750-8547

From: Manuel Vargas <mvargas@csusm.edu> 
Date: Thursday, April 24, 2014 8:43 AM 
To: Erika Daniels <edaniels@csusm.edu>, Jodi Robledo <jrobledo@csusm.edu> 
Subject: FW: GE Area E Courses for Kinesiology

Colleagues:
 
I received this request from Jeff Nessler and I understand that you are our curriculum committee 
representatives. I also want to share with you that I do not have any objections to Jeff’s request.
I would like to notify you and ask if you have any concerns.
Thank you!
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Manuel P. Vargas, PhD
Professor and Director, School of Education
College of Education, Health and Human Services
California State University, San Marcos
San Marcos, CA 92096
Tel. (760) 750-8535
Fax. (760) 750-3160
 
 
From: Jeff Nessler  
Sent: Friday, April 18, 2014 12:51 PM 
To: Manuel Vargas 
Subject: GE Area E Courses for Kinesiology
 
Manuel,
 
We are a bit behind on submitting our paperwork to re-certify our GE courses.  I have attached the Area E 
forms and Syllabi for 2 of our courses that might be subject to Education's approval.  These courses have 
been offered as GE courses for a few years now and we have not made any changes to them for this 
process.  An email from you stating that Education supports them will suffice for the GE Committee.  Let me 
know if you have any questions, 
 
Jeff 
 
Jeff Nessler, Ph.D.
Associate Professor and Chair
Department of Kinesiology
California State University, San Marcos
University Hall 308
760-750-7352
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